




NIRAJ KUMAR

MAXILLOFACIAL PROSTHODONTIST



 NEW DELHI, INDIA
110049

 9953745493

 nirajkumar3172@gmail.c
om

Serve diverse patient needs by providing high-quality, knowledgeable dental care for various conditions. Highly experienced in all prosthodontic procedures including dentures, crowns, laminates, dental implants and offering specialized support for maxillofacial rehabilitation in congenital and acquired intra and extraoral defects and esthetic dentistry. Respectful and articulate communicator skillful in handling sensitive issues with patients from different backgrounds.



Skills

- Primary care
- Diagnostic services
- Patient counseling
- PROSTHETIC REHABILITATION
- Staff collaboration
- Treatment regimens



Work History

● SENIOR RESIDENT (3years)

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, NEW DELHI

- Ordered and executed diagnostic tests and analyzed diagnostic images to further investigate patient conditions.
- Provided patient education and counseling, covering health status, test results, disease processes and discharge planning.
- Teamed with other physicians, specialists and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases.
- Performed initial and ongoing assessments of patients' medical, physical and psychosocial status.

● JUNIOR RESIDENT NON ACADEMIC (6 months)

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, NEW DELHI

- Resolved problems, improved operations and provided exceptional service.
- Performed and kinds of dental procedures and assisted in surgical procedures in different branches on a monthly rotation basis.

2019-08 – 2022-08

2016-01 - 2016-06

2016-07 - 2019-06

2007-11 - 2014-10



Education



MDS: PROSTHODONTICS

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES - NEW DELHI



BDS: GENERAL DENTISTRY

Dr.BHIMRAO AMBEDKAR UNIVERSITY - AGRA



awards & achievements



-Awarded Dr.S.S.Sidhu medal in dental surgery for the best post graduate student for the year 2019.

-All India rank 1 in AIIMS entrance exam May 2016

-All India rank 6 in AIIMS entrance exam November 2015



publications



-published my thesis titled "**Stress distribution and patient satisfaction in flexible and cast metal removable partial dentures: Finite element analysis and randomized pilot study**" in Journal of Oral Biology and Craniofacial Research.

(Volume 11, Issue 4, October–December 2021, Pages 478-485).

- PMID: **34345583**

- DOI: 10.1016/j.jobcr.2021.06.004



Accomplishments



- Collaborated with team of ENT during the pandemic for successful treatment of post covid mucormycosis cases and rehabilitated more than 30 patients alone out of 80 patients reported

- Supervised junior residents in their academic and clinical procedures



Languages



Hindi



English



hobbies



Cooking, playing table tennis, road trips and watching hollywood movies